34.9025
DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT Inpect

12051
Number: NVR1178
| Attn: Federal Projects | oV-US PO o Date: 11/20/2024 -
art: 9.
Phone: 775-6831093?2n (:‘-ity, NV 89711 Inspection Level: | - Full
Carrier: RIKI = 775*683&‘;_3 HM Inspection Type: None
DBA: BRY TRANSPORTATION INC =
Driver: GONZALEZ RODRIGUEZ,
8225 LECLAIRE WILFREDO state: FL
BURBANK, IL 60‘:\;5 License#: 6524880860120
USDOT: 3119062 Date of Birth: 01/12/1986
MCIMX#: 86875 Phone#: (708)303-5150 ~ CoDriver: LA
Statedt: Faxit: License#:
. Date of Birth:
: : G
Lgcaﬂon. STEAD BL/SILVER LAKE PW Milepost: Shipper: WB WAREHOUS::'IH - 00540455
Aodbrhegs Origin: CROCKETT CA Bill of Lading: 00SX0425, oy
Dot fbdie S Destination: SPOKANE, WA Cargo:
Email: RIKITRANSPORT@GMAIL.COM
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION -
Unit Type Make Year State Plate  EquipmentID VIN GYWR CVSA# ssued# ~ QOS Sticker
1 TT FRHT 2023 IL P1194368 607 3AKJHHDRBPSUA1610 80000 3470141
2 ST WANC2023 L 910822 7 1JJV532D4PL387175 50000
BRAKE ADJUSTMENTS
Axle # 1 i 3 4 S
Right NJA NA NA 134 2
Left N/A NA NA 13/4
Chamber DISC DISC DISC C-30 C-30
VIOLATIONS Lo " kRl
303 .47E :[:’ﬂr-Em uém ;%s N N Brake Out of Adjustment - Roto, Clamp (Short & Long), DD-3, or Bolt: axle 5 left side out of
‘ adjustment 2 1/2"
393.53B F 2 N N N CMVmanufactured after 10/19/94 has an automatic airbrake adjustment system that fails to
g compensate for wear: auto adjuster not functioning
HazMat: No HM transported Placard: Cargo Tank:
: . Alcohol/Controlled Substance Check Traffic Enforcement Post Crash Inspection
P e X Conducted by Local Jurisdiction PASA Conducted Inspection PBBT Inspection
Size and Weight Enforcement Drug Interdiction Search
eScreen Inspection
State Information:

Destination Inspection Y or N: N; Dyed Fuel Check Y or N: N

Advisory: This vehicle has been identified as having brake adjustment violations. 49 CFR Section
on thie vehicle. A qualified service technician needs to determine why the defective brake has exce
adjusting a self-adjusting brake adjustor, or replacing it, does not guarantee that the problem is cor
system. By certifying this inspection report you have indicated that this vehicle now has a properly

Section 393.53 requires that a brake system be equipped
ssive stroke and make the appropriate repairs. Simply re-
rected. The problem may exist in the foundation brake

functioning self-adjusting brake adjustment system.
The itemns listed above do not comply with Nevada law and/or regulation. It is necessary that the driver or i
Patrol within 15 days, with certification that the item(s) have been corrected. Failure mry .

Service Violations or other safety violations as noted on the Inspection Form and failu

carrier's principle place of business for the prescribed time period, may result in addit
Signature Of Motor Carrier X:

form to the Neva i
repalr or correct these violations: fail da Highway

ure to certi i
fe to fetain a copy of the inspec rtify correction of Out-Of

¢ tion form at the re i
lonal penalties as prescribed by law. F9wls motor

- . Title: i e P

LA R



